Kathy Smith

From: Kathy Smith

Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 11:40 AM

To: Rajiv Sabherwal

(€ o Paul Cronan; Lona J. Robertson; Susan E. Bristow
Subject: RE: ISYS 1123

Thank you. We appreciate your understanding in this situation.
Kathy

From: Rajiv Sabherwal

Sent: Monday, November 9, 2015 8:25 AM

To: Kathy Smith <kasmith@uark.edu>

Cc: Paul Cronan <PCronan@walton.uark.edu>; Lona J. Robertson <ljrobert@uark.edu>; Susan E. Bristow
<SBristow@walton.uark.edu>

Subject: Re: ISYS 1123

Kathy, Lona:

We are fine with this change. Please go ahead.
Best,

Rajiv

On Nov 6, 2015, at 10:50 AM, Kathy Smith <kasmith@uark.edu> wrote:

Thanks Paul. Look forward to hearing from you and others in the ISYS department for this pre-requisite
request.
Kathy

From: Paul Cronan

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 1:11 PM

To: Kathy Smith <kasmith@uark.edu>

Cc: Lona J. Robertson <ljrobert@uark.edu>; Rajiv Sabherwal <RSabherwal@walton.uark.edu>; Susan E.
Bristow <SBristow@walton.uark.edu>

Subject: RE: ISYS 1123

Understand — | think we are ok; however, | want involve the ISYS
Department Chair (Rajiv Sabherwal) and ISYS Asst Chair (Susan
Bristow). More minds are always better and they should be involved in

the planning. Rajiv, do we need anyone from the Dean’s Office
(Karen?)?

Paul



Paul Cronan | Professor, Information Systems
Director, Information Systems Graduate Programs
M. D. Matthews Chair in Information Systems

Sam M. Walton College of Business
University of Arkansas
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From: Kathy Smith

Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 11:53 AM
To: Paul Cronan

Cc: Kathy Smith; Lona J. Robertson

Subject: ISYS 1123

Dear Paul,

One of our apparel courses, AMPD 2033 Computer Based Methods for Apparel requires an entry level
computer course as a prerequisite to the class. AGME 2903 is currently listed as the pre-requisite, but as
our student enrollments have increased it has become more difficult for all students to access AGME
2903 in a timely manner. Many students have enrolled in ISYS 1123, which we have identified as a
reasonable introductory computer class for the apparel course, but since the ISIS system does not
recognize “or equivalent” this creates a paperwork flow to override the student into the course. \@ith
‘your approval§we would like to add ISYS 1123 as one of the courses that would be acceptable as a pre-

- requisite to AMPD 2033 in addition to AGME 2903.

If you approve, would you please respond to this email? | have copied Lona Robertson for her
information as she is waiting to hear from the ISYS depart before approving this change.

Thank you for your time
Kathy

Kathleen R. Smith, Ed.D.

Assistant Director & Clinical Associate Professor/Internship Coordinator
Apparel Merchandising and Product Development
School of Human Environmental Sciences
University of Arkansas

118 Home Economics Bldg., Office 204

987 W. Maple St.

Fayetteville, AR 72701-1201

Phone 479.575.2577

Fax 479.575.7171

Email kasmith@uark.edu

Positivity. Learner. Achiever. Developer. Connectedness. Soli Deo Gloria.
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